LEGISTAR: 240312
DISTRICT #6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 24,2024  (COW) (B of T)  Date: October 17, 2024
TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee

SUBMITTED BY: Mike Barbier, PE, PTOE, Civil Engineer II ﬂ/ﬁ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Establish All-way Stop controlled intersection — Central Avenue at Stewart Avenue

Currently, the intersection is stop controlled on Central Avenue, but there is no stop sign for traffic on
Stewart Avenue. After performing an engineering study for this location, it was determined that the
intersection meets the criteria to be converted into an all-way stop.

The Transportation and Safety Committee reviewed and recommended this ordinance during their
October 2, 2024 meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X P 2 Date t /

Village Manager X J//a!/??/ ,7:/ e L Lleel C— Date /(;/ 7/ =7

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.

H\PW\PW-Eng\Transportation & Safety Committee\Board Items\Central at Stewart 4-way stop_2024-October\BOT Agenda_Central at
Stewart_2024-10-17.doc



